

August 5, 1999

Chief, Frequency Liaison  
Office of Engineering and Technology  
Federal Communications Commission  
3025 M Street, NW Room 7322  
Washington, D.C. 20544

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to section 5.56 of the Commission's rules, 47 C.F.R section 5.56 (1989), the Salt Lake City Airport Authority requests Special Temporary Authority ("STA") to operate a Non Directional Beacon at the Tooele Valley Airport.

**Certification of Exemption from Fees.** This request is exempt from fees under Section 1.1112(f) of the Commission's Rules. The applicant hereby certifies that it is eligible for such an exemption because the Salt Lake City Airport Authority is a governmental entity of Salt Lake City Corporation.

In support of this request, the following is shown:

1. Applicant's Name and Address.

Salt Lake City Airport Authority  
Kenneth D. Imber  
AMF Box 22084  
Salt Lake City, Utah 84122  
801-531-4575 Office  
801-580-9526 Cellular  
801-575-2680 Fax

2. Need for Special Action.

The Special Temporary Authority is being requested because somehow the electronic renewal process failed and I noticed our Radio Station License WRLB2065 has expired. This license is for the Non Directional Beacon at the Tooele Valley Airport, identifier TVY.

3. Type of Operation.

Aviation Radionavigation for aircraft utilizing the Tooele Valley Airport.

4. Purpose of Operation.

Radionavigation to the Tooele Valley Airport

5. Date of Operation

The system has been operational and we wish to keep it operational until our license can be reissued. We are therefore requesting an STA valid for six months.

6. Class of Station

AR Aviation Radionavigation.

7. Location of Proposed Operation

The operation will be conducted at the Tooele Valley Airport in Erda, Utah

8. Equipment to be used.

The Equipment will be a Southern Avionics Company SA25 NDB.

9. Frequency Desired.

371.5100 kHz

10. Radiated Power.

The radiated power will be 25 Watts.

11. Type of Emission.

1K12XXA

12. Overall Height of Antenna above Ground.

The overall height of the Antenna will be 18.2 Meters. The FAA has approved this facility in May 1993 Case Number 93-ANM/D-010-NRA.

If there are any questions about the foregoing, please contact the undersigned. Thank you for your attention to this request.

Respectfully,



Kenneth D. Imber  
Electronic Systems Manager-Radios